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Elaine Williams - Complaints and Liti~lation Mana~ler 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Elaine Williams - Complaints and Litigation Manager 
13 January 2006 08:29 
Karen Guy - Locality Manager 
RE: Request for Report from Coroner’s Office - ML 

Importance: High 

Hi Karen 
Can you let me know where we are with these reports, I guess the Coroner will be chasing them shortly. 
Thanks 
Elaine 

..... Original Message ..... 

From= Karen Guy - Locality Manager 
Sent: 24 November 2005 16:24 
To: Shelly Hogg - EMH Consultant 
Cc: Angela O’Brien - Clinical Nurse Specialist 
Subject: FW: Request for Report from Coroner’s Office - ML 
Importance: High 

Dear Shelley please find attached very helpful paperwork ref Coroner report production 
I wonder if it makes sense for you and Peter ( with Angela’s support) to produce a report each - does this feel 
clinically appropriate 
we can speak thru int he morning if you like. 

..... Original Message ..... 

From= Elaine Williams - Complaints and Litigation Manager 
Sent= 24 November 2005 08:49 
To: Karen Guy - Locality Manager; Angela O’Brien - Clinical Nurse Specialist; Susan Lawes - Risk & Governance Manager; Fiona 

Cameron - Director of Professional Development &Clinical Governance 
Subject" RE: Request for Report from Coroner’s Office - ML 
Importance: High 

Hello Karen 
Please find attached the request for reports, although not addressed to anyone in particular, it applies 
to all who are appropriate. Would you please forward as appropriate. Susan says that one of the 
consultants is about to go on Maty leave. We need a report before she leaves so could I ask you to 
liase with her about that. I have also attached the guidance and template which should be forwarded 
to anyone writing reports. Can I please have all the draft reports emailed to me before the 15th Dec. 
There will probably need to be a brief report from the staff who found her, they will probably need line 
manager support through this process. 
do ring if you have any queries or if it emerges that we need legal advice. 
Thanks 
Elaine 
<< File: CO request Nov 05.doc >> << File: GUIDELINES FOR WRITING A REPORT FOR THE 

CORONER.doc >> << File: Template for producing a coroners report.doc >> 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Karen Guy - Locality Manager 
Sent: 22 November 2005 14:26 
To= Elaine Williams - Complaints and Litigation Manager; Angela O’Brien - Clinical Nurse Specialist; Susan Lawes - Risk & 

Governance Manager; Fiona Cameron - Director of Professional Development &Clinical Governance 
Subject: RE: Request for medical record from Coroner’s Office 

Thanks Elaine - my understanding is that the observations were being carried out hourly as per protocol, on 
this occasion the worker checked and thought the patient was asleep but this was subsequently found not to 
be the case. I agree it may be better not to say human error. 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Elaine Williams - Complaints and Litigation Manager 
Sent: 22 November 2005 11:43 
To: Angela O’Brien - Clinical Nurse Specialist; Susan Lawes - Risk & Governance Manager; Fiona Cameron - Director of Professional 

Development &Clinical Governance 
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Cc: Karen Guy - Locality Manager 
Subject:        RE: Request for medical record from Coroner’s Office 

It may be problematic if we are saying there was human error and we might need a meeting to 
finalise the Coroner’s report. Please let me know if we need legal advice on this one. 
Thanks 
Elaine 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Angela O’Brien - Clinical Nurse Specialist 
Sent: 22 November 2005 11:13 
To: Susan Lawes - Risk & Governance Manager; Fiona Cameron - Director of Professional Development 

&Clinical Governance; Elaine Williams - Complaints and Litigation Manager 

Cc: Karen Guy - Locality Manager 
Subject: RE: Request for medical record from Coroner’s Office 

There is nothing untoward here, the patients are checked hourly through the night, this was human 
error in so much as they checked her, and thought she was sleeping soundly, but did not wait to see a 
movement (breath), this was because the patients get upset if the staff (esp. male) wake them up on 
the hourly checks. This has now been addressed and staff are checking for breath movementon the 
hourly checks, in pairs if only male staff on duty. 
Is this sufficient 
Angela 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 
Importance: 

Susan Lawes - Risk & Governance Manager 
22 November 2005 10:21 
Fiona Cameron - Director of Professional Development &Clinical Governance; Angela O’Brien- Clinical 
Nurse Specialist; Elaine Williams - Complaints and Litigation Manager 
Karen Guy - Locality Manager 
FW: Request for medical record from Coroner’s Office 
High 

Fiona this is the case I mentioned, initially nothing said to be untoward. 

Angela, You commented on the form ’local review of procedures for checking patients at night to 
be reviewed’. Is there any aspect of this patient’s care that may be judged to be less than the 
required standard? Can you confirm nothing untoward here and a formal incident review not 
required? 

Elaine 
Over to you to coordinate any required response to the coroner please, I will copy AER to you - 
6935 

Regards 
Susan 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Susan Lawes - Risk & Governance Manager 
Sent: 2_2._._N.o_v.~_m._.ber 2005 10:20 
To: ~ Code A ~ Operational Co-ordinator 

Subject: l~w.-~qu~st for medical record from Coroner’s Office 

Importance: High 

Von 

I have an Adverse Event Form concerning this patient, she was an inpatient on Fernh urst 
Assessment Ward, died 09/11/05 
Please ensure any response to the Coroner goes via Elaine Williams, not direct from yourself. 
Thank you 
Susan 
Susan Lawes 
Risk & Governance Manager 
East Hampshire Primary Care Trust and Fareham & Gosport Primary Care Trust 

023 9224 8831 

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for 
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the use of the addressee. This communication may contain material protected by law from 
being passed on. If you are not the intended recipient and have received this e-mail message 
in error, you are advised that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e- 
mail message and any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e- 
mail in error, please contact the sender. 

..... Original Message ..... 

From: Ben Smith - Risk Manager 
Sent: 22 November 2005 09:35 
TO: ii~i~p~l~i~i]- Operational Co-ordinator 
Cc: Susan Lawes - Risk & Governance Manager 
Subject: Request for medical record from Coroner’s Office 
Importance: High 

Dear Von 

Paul from the Coroners Office called yesterday requesting the medical records of a: 

Margaret Lacey (DOB- ii~~i~_i~.-!~.~~i 

I suspect that this lady was probably not a Portmouth City tPCT patient. I understand the 
Coroners office are asking for these records following the report of a sudden death on 9th 
November 2005. 

The only other information is that this lady had been an outpatient from Petersfield and 
was at St James to receive ECT. 

Paul’s number is 02392 688328. Please could you give him a call if you have the records 
for this patient. 

Many thanks 

Ben 

Ben Smith 
Risk Manager 
Portsmouth City Teaching PCT 
Trust Central Office 
Tel~ ................................................ 

i Fa~ ............ .�_ _o._d _e._.. _A_. ............ j 


